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BY HAND AND E-MAIL

Honorahle Richard J. Sullivan

United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moyniban United States Courthouse
500 Pearl Street, Room 615

New York, NY 10007

Re: Tiffany (NJ) Inc. et al. v, eBav Inc., 04 Civ. 4607 (RJIS)

Dear Judge Sulhvan:

We write with the consent of counsel for Tiffany to request that the Court
grant the parties a ten-page extension for the post-trial briefs that are due this Friday —
that is, to permit filings of up to 45 pages.

We appreciate the Court’s consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitfed,

e
R. Bruce Rich

cc: H. Peter Haveles, Jr., Esqg. . ]
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